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MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chair, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Bill No. 313-35 (LS)

Buenas yan Hdfa adai.

As per my authority as Chair of the Committee on Rules and subject to §6.01(d)(1), Rule VI of our
Standing Rules, | am forwarding the referral of Bill No. 313-35 (LS).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred to the Committee on General Government Operations,
Appropriations, and Housing, chaired by Senator Joe S. San Agustin.

| also request that the same be forwarded to the prime sponsor of the subject bill.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.
Respectfully,
W )ﬁ/zw

Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
hair, Committee on Rules

GUAM CONGRESS BUILDING | 163 CHALAN SANTO PAPA | HAGATNIA, GUAM 96910
corguamlegislature@gmail.com | (671) 472-2461




